BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
EXAMINER HEARING MAY 11,2017

CASE NO. 15668 & CASE NO. 15669

BOBCAT DRAW & SANDERS TANK

LEA COUNTY. NEW MEXICO

sogre: Ure






Jordan L. Kessler

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, zul/ 5152 AV
To: Stan Wagner

Subject: FW: Request for Test Allowable

Hi Stan,

EOG has been approved for this well for an additional 30 days

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist

Energy Minerals Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Dr.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 104

From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 1:26 PM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request for test Allowable

Paul,

Will you let them know that they have been approved for an additional 30 days. Thanks.

Daniel

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 11:45 AM
To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD
Subject: RE: Request for Test Allowable

This is for an additional test to one | have already approved.

Paul

From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Request for 1est Allowable
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Paul,

Is this request something you would take care of?

Daniel

From: Stan Wagner

Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRI ‘

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD Paul Boland
Subject: Request for Test Allowable

Good morning Mr. Sanchez,

EOG Resources requests test aliowables for the attached wells to cover production for the months of March and April.
The attached C-104s reflect the tests filed with the completion papers for each well. The rates have significantly declined

to date.
EOG has a hearing scheduled next week to address the allowable situation for these pools. These 6 wells are record

wells for these pools.
If you need additional information please contact me at 432-686-3689.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Stan Wagner
EOG Resources — Midland
432-686-3689



Dg resources

EOG Resources, Inc.
P.Q. Box 2267
Midland, TX 78702
(432) 686-3600

March 7, 2017

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division — District 1
1625 N. French Drive :
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Request for Oil Allowable exception |
Horizontal Completion
Whirling Wind 14 Fed Com 701H

EOG Resources, Inc. requests an exception to NMOCD Rule 19.50.20.9 regarding oil
allowable. EOG requests permission to produce the project area assigned to our Whirling
Wind 14 Fed Com 701H above top depth bracket allowable to allow greater load
recovery during flowback after frac stimulation.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. If additional information is needéd,
please contact me at 432 686-3689,

Sincerely,
EOG Resources, Inc.

b —

Stan Wagner
Regulatory Analyst





















STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF EOG RESOURCES, INC.

FOR A DESIGNATION OF A NEW OIL POOL AND FOR

SPECIAL DEPTH BRACKET ALLOWABLE

FOR OIL WELLS WITHIN THE WC-025 G-09 S253336D;

UPPER WOLFCAMP WILDCAT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION OF EOG RESOURCES, INC.

FOR A DESIGNATION OF A NEW OIL POOL AND FOR

SPECIAL DEPTH BRACKET ALLOWABLE

FOR OIL WELLS WITHIN THE WC-025 G-09 S263327G;

UPPER WOLFCAMP WILDCAT POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

CASE NOS. 15668 and 15669
AFFIDAVIT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF SANTA FE ; >
Jordan L. Kessler, attorney in fact and authorized representative of EOG Resources, Inc.,

the Applicant herein, being first duly sworn, upon oath, states that the above-referenced

Application has been provided under the notice letters and proof of receipts attached hereto.

sssler

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 10th day of May, 2017 by Jordan L.

Kessler.

‘l‘b DN
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HOLLAND &HARTL, ': Jordan L. Kessler

Associate

Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
JLKessler@hollandhart.com

March 10, 2017

ariune ~~CrarT REQUESTED

TO: AFFECTED PARTIES

Re:  Application Of EOG Resources, Inc., For Creation Of A New Pool
And For A Special Depth Bracket Allowable For The WC-025 G-
09 S253336D; Upper Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This letter is to advise you that EOG Resources, Inc. has filed the enclosed application with the
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division. This application has been set for hearing before a
Division Examiner at 8:15 a.m. on March 30, 2017. The hearing will be held in Porter Hall in
the Oil Conservation Division’s Santa Fe Offices located at 1220 South Saint Francis Drive,
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505. You are not required to attend this hearing, but as an owner of an
interest that may be affected by this application, you may appear and present testimony. Failure
to appear at that time and become a party of record will preclude you from challenging the
matter at a later date.

Parties appearing in cases are required by Division Rule 19.15.4.13.B to file a Pre-hearing
Statement four days in advance of a scheduled hearing. This statement must be filed at the
Division’s Santa Fe office at the above specified address and should include: the names of the
part their attorneys; a concise statement of the case; the names of all witnesses the party
will call to testify at the hearing; the approximate time the party will need to present its case; and
ic tification of any procedural matters that are to be resolved prior to the hearing.

Sincerely,

N

Jdrdan L. Kessler
ATTORNEY FOR EOG RESOURCES, INC.

Holland & Hart w.e

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax[505) 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501  Mailing Addrass PO.Box 2208 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2208

Aspen Boulder Carson City Colorado Springs Denver DenverTech Center Billings Boise Cheyenne Jackson Hole LasVegas Reno Salt Lake City Santa Fe Washinaton, D.C. &









BOBCAT DRAW - POOL

Voo ST Zemmamy
P.O. Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75711-7698

Mewbourne Oil Company
Fasken Center

500 W Texas Ave # 1020
Midland, TX 79701

Devor "1ergy Corpc—*pn
333 West Sheridan Avenue

Oklahoma City, OK 73102

Oc Op g, LLC
une Concnho Lenter
600 W. Illinois Avenue
Midland, TX 79701



HOLLAND &HART d Jordan L. Kessler

Associate

Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
JLKessler@hollandhart.com

March 10, 2017

ML
IPT RPEQUESTED

Ll L o

TO: AFFECTED PARTIES

Re:  Application Of EOG Resources, Inc., For Creation Of A New Pool
And For A Special Depth Bracket Allowable For The WC-025 G-
09 S263327G; Upper Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

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
Division’s Santa Fe office at the above specified address and should include: the names of
pi and their attorneys; a concise statement of the case; the names of all witt  es the party
will call to testify at the hearing; the approximate time the party will need to present its case; and
identification of any procedural matters that are to be resolved prior to the hearing.

Sincerely,

J rdan L. Kessler
ATTORNEY FOR EOG RESOURCES, INC.

Holland & Hart ..r

Phone [505] 988-4421 Fax[505] 983-6043 www.hollandhart.com

110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Mailing Address P.O.Box 2208 Santa Fe,NM 87504-2208

Aspen Boulder Carson City Colorado Springs Denver Denver Tech Center Billings Boise Cheyenne Jackson Hole LasVegas Reno Salt Lake City SantaFe Washington, D.C, &









EOG/Sanders Tank Pool

Mewbourn~ 7~ 7~npany
P.O. Box 7698
Tyler, TX 75711-7698

Mewbourne Qil Company
Fasken Center, 500 W Texas Ave # 1020
Midland, TX 79701

Anadarko Patroleum Corporation
10 Desta Drive, #650E
Midland, TX 79705

Anadarko Petroleum Corporation
1201 Lake Robbins Drive
The Woodlands, TX 77380




























EOG Resources
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
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